
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 25, 2019

1 800E1-MH
WCWN LICENSEE, LLC.
Harvey Arnold
10706 Beaver Dam Road
Cockeysville, MD 21030

Re: WCWN
0000078128
Schenectady, NY
Fac Id: 73264

Dear Licensee:

This is in response to the above application filed on July 16, 2019, for special temporary
authority (STA) to operate at variance. You indicate that WCWN recently was informed that
there will be a delay in the delivery and installation of the shared transmission line and combiner
for the station. Because of this delay, WCWN will not be able to complete construction of its
permanent post-repack facilities by the end of Phase 4 on August 2, 2019. Thus, WCWN
requests an STA to operate on its repack channel from interim facilities while construction is
completed on its permanent facilities.

In light of the above, special temporary authority is GRANTED pursuant to Sections 73.1560(d)
and 73.1635 of the Commission’s Rules. This authorization expires on January 25, 2020.

Sincerely,

~ i2
Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Paul Ciceiski


